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14 Pebruary 1963

MEMORANDUM FOR: Chief, Dissemination Control Branch, ID/CR
FROM : Chief, Publications Staff, ORR
SUBJECT : Transmittal of EIC Reports [ 25¢'C

1. It is requested thaut the attached copies of the following 25X1A9a

reports be to for further
transmitts An uns zed copy of each report is attached 25X1C
for 25X1A9a

RIC-WGR 1/179, Biweekly Report, 17 December 1962, Secret,
Copies 499 - 502 (Copy No. 458 for NN 25x1A

25X1C EIC-WGR 1/180, Biweekly Report, 31 December 1962, Sscret,

Coples 498-501 (Copy No. 497 for NN 25<1A

2. The Office of Research ports considers that dissemi-
nation of the attached reporte Mwin result in & net adventage
to the United States, and hes examined them in accordance with
eppliceble disclosure policies. Release of these studies have been
authorized by the EIC-D-283/1 of 22 April 1958.

25X1A%9a

10 Attachments
ce:  SA/RR

EXRM (]
d: ey and
Tt

B RS

Approved For Release 2000/08/26 : CIﬂﬁﬁ%&i-jg%;ﬁRoo0600090208-8



IVUUSSING PAGE

Approved For Release 2000/08/26 : CIA-RDP71T00730R000600090208-8

®

A7T°5S
ORIGINAL DEEYMENT MISSING PAGES):

-

Approved For Release 2000/08/26 : CIA-RDP71T00730R000600090208-8



